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Ms. Katherine Landman
Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division
Naval Facilities Engineering Command
Code 1823
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

SUBJ: MCB Camp Lejeune
Final Basis of Design
Soil Remediation
Operable Unit No. 10 - Site 35

Dear Ms. Landman:

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) concurs with the
above subject document. However, as per our telephone
conversation, the data associated with the contaminated soil
located in the former underground storage tank area is
inconclusive. Therefore, a section addressing confirmatory
sampling for this area should be included in the document. If
contamination is identified, this area can be included the in
final record of decision.

If you have any questions or comments, please call me at
(404) 347-3016 or voice mail, (404) 347-3555, x-6459.

Sincerely, —

Jena D. Townsend ’

Senior Project Manager

cc: Patrick Waters, NCDEHNR
Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune
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